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Bid No: ITB 2023022  
Name of Bid: Replacement of Building Intercom Systems at MHS & POI 
Post Date: 11/9/2023 
Notice Post Time: 2:45 p.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 2 
 
Q1. Will the two portables at the Poinciana school required ceiling mount speakers currently not 

found during walkthrough on 11-7-2023? 

A1. Existing speakers and call buttons are to be reused.  If existing speakers are above the 

ceiling, relocate into drop ceiling system. 

 

Q2. The two portables at the Poinciana school currently have two call buttons, how are where 

does the cables connecting these buttons terminate? 

A2. All call buttons connect to the 25v speaker in the room and then homerun to the head end 

where they terminate to a station card. 

 

Q3. Is there spare conduits from the Poinciana two portables to the primary facility IDF or 

electrical room? 

A3. There is conduit running underground for the intercom cabling to the main building. It is 

currently holding the existing intercom wiring for the portables. 

 

Q4. At the Marathon school, how many Primex clocks are to be replaced with Bogen clocks? 

A4. None. All clocks at MHS are already Bogen clocks. 

 

Q5. How many Bogen clocks at the Marathon school are to be placed on a wireless network 

system or hardwired? 

A5. None- All clocks at MHS are already Bogen clocks. 
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